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HIGHLIGHTS

+ Lateston GloBE rues
UK confirms IIR and GDMTT wil commence in 2024

st doubletax treaties
e rlngs sord i dapa

Denmark, and Nethertands.

wealth funds and defintion of UPE

HAPPY FRIDAY!

everywhere allat once!

Meanwhie, in th tax worc

USD 20 biont

banks?"

Have a great weekend!
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THIS WEEK'S PODCAST

(For T8 video subscribers, plesss log in o access the video and
reports)

Gocumentsir

1. PilarTwo
2. Administratve Guidance on GIOBE rles: Scope (pat 2)
3. Asia Pacitc

o Australis, Indonesia, Japan, Mlaysia
4. Euope

> Denmark, ECHR, France, Netheriands, Russia, Turkey, UK
5 Amer

Brazi, Us

6. Treaty news

ITB series on Pillar One

measures (I8, 6 January 2025)

(T8,
2 Progress Report on Amount A in rw-romum 22y 2028,
© Draft model ruls for Amount A
“Tax cortainty (T8, 10 June
Rogulated Financial Services exclusion from scope (ITB, 13 May 2022)
Exractves exclusion rom cope (18,2 Apel 2022)
ops (I8, 8 Apri 2022)
Tox ase deemminatons (T8, 25 Febuary 2022
+ Nexus and revenus sourcing (ITB, 11 February 2022)
+ Inclusive Framework's fnal agreement on Pillars One & Two (ITB, 15 October
)

ITB series on Pillar Two

+ cloBE mplmentaion Famevor:
ot the GBE ules (T8, 13 sy ey

' Guidance on GIoBE rules: Scope (Parts 18 2) IT8, 10
817 March 2023)

undor Blended CFC Tax Regimes (IT8, 3 March 2023)
* Adniisaie Guldance on Gl s QOMTTs (Parts 1.2 (T8,

74 onETR Lamptation o Investment Eniis (T8, December
2022)

* CorporteResucturings andHokding Sncurs (Prts 1107 78,23
£ et | A 15 November 2022)
e,

. Chllglng Provisions (Parts 1

o Bt T et an opa ek (Pats 1100 78,

+ Computation of GIoBE Income or Loss (Parls 1 o 4 (TB, 7, 14,21 &
28 danay 2072

WORTH READING
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Yar Srauner
“The Rul f Law and e of Reason n ne. snemanatoce
Tntetas, Khuwer, Vol 51 (2023),Issue 4 (subscipton servie)
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Tax Notes Tax Anaiysts,
INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ
THIS WEEK'S NEW QUIZ

sco, 100% ownedt

unds hroughthe making and hokding of invesiments.
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s, SCo does not 40 0.

Tegime. SCols a axpayer under the jursdiction S corporal Income tax aw.

In jurcicion X, The ot 40% of e shares are owned by unrelated Ivestors who are
Y. “ahich enatles t
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Identical 10 the GIOBE rles). XCo has o subsidaries.

For o, Income of 100
Taxes of

under the GloBE:

ol (infrsdictions S or X) or QOMTT (i urisdicion X)?
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Answer I next T8 small alert

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION

AC 1, private company located in jurisdicion A, s an “ivestment enty’, as defned
IFRS 10. T

Satemens, and AGo 1 does not do 50

4
percentage ounership shown) i the folwing companies:

ACo2 (100%)

CCo (100%)

BCo accois

(which s a pure nokding company).

ccoouns

Statements, and CCo does not o so
Based on tisinformatin:

o there one or more MNE Groups, o he purposes of the GIOBE ruies?
G2y, wnch companies are members of tha. o eaon, MNE Group?

LAST WEEK'S ANSWER

1.18AC0 12 "UPE"?

AsACo 1l an .

para. 31, FRS 10.
npara, 32 0 IFRS 10 wouid be tiggered.

ACO 1 theretore does not own a Controling Inerest” (defned n Ar 10.1.1) n any of ACo
24,80 12 CCo,o 0o (e Tubseares. n parcar e eemed corslaton
fest"in para. (o) ofthe “Conioling Interest” efiiion does ot apply: even f he
\uummu e 4 o pivar comparies 1o prepars conselaied ancil

Tetires Ao 1t o consate e 7 ubsiiaes

Aco1 - a1
subsidares.

Thus, ACO 1 and th 7 subsidaries do no satsy the AT. 1.2 defilion of"Group",and
hersiore they do no consttue an “MNE Group* (defined i Ar. 1.2.1).

218000,
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G015 a“pure hoding company”. The facs do ot iat that GCo Is an “nvestment ety
a5 defined In IFRS 10, and herefore presumably 1 .

However, IFRS
consoldste OCo.

refre, CCoouns e “Contoln niret Do, nder para. ) of e deinion
AL 10.1.3. A

@) of the defnivon A
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3. Adminsyatie Guidance (AG
The above isues ae dscussed in AG, section 1.2.4 (Exampies).
4. Final answers

Q1: 1 MNE Group
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